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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11,2011 10:35 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: House foreign affairs chair; Haiti needs leaders (AP)

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov <OpsNewsTicker@state.gov>
To: NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O_OS; SES-O_SWO

Sent: Tue Jan 11 22:05:46 2011

Subject: House foreign affairs chair: Haiti needs leaders (AP)

MIAMI (AP) - The new chairwoman of the House Foreign Affairs Committee says sustainable recovery and
development in Haiti depends on strong leadership. But Republican South Florida Congresswoman Ileana Ros-
Lehtinen says Haiti doesn't have those leaders yet. Her trip to Haiti on January 11 was her first since becoming
chairwoman. She joined former President Bill Clinton on a tour of reconstruction efforts and a Project
Medishare hospital in Haiti's capital. She says she could see a difference in the amount of rubble cleared and
the number of Haitians moving out of tent camps since her last visit six months ago.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This product reflects the gist of the stories as presented in their onginal publications and does not
contain analysis or commentary by Department sources.
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